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Steve Matthews 
Local Planning Manager 
Magdalen House 
30 Trinity Road 
Bootle 
Merseyside, L20 3NJ 

Mr M Pike 
Planning Inspector 
c/o Programme Officer 
Sefton Council, 

 
Telephone:    0151 934 3559 
Email:  steve.matthews@sefton.gov.uk  

Date:  30th September, 2015 
Our Ref: 1.22.9/examination 
 

  

Dear Mr Pike, 

 
SEFTON LOCAL PLAN EXAMINATION 
PLANNING AND COMPULSORY PURCHASE ACT 2004 (AS AMENDED) 
SECTION 20 (7C) 
 

In response to your question at the pre-hearing meeting held on 24th September, 2015, I 
confirm that I formally request [under Section 20(7C) of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004 as amended] that you include recommendations in your report about 
any necessary major modifications, if you were to find such modifications required for the 
purposes specified in parts (a) and (b) to Section 20(7C). 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 
Steve Matthews 
Local Planning Manager 
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